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CASE NO. S 12-5452

CIELO COLORADO ESTATES FINAL PLAT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FOR PHASE 1

CIELO COLORADO LLC, APPLICANT
JAMES W, SIEBERT, AGENT
ORDER

THIS MATTER came before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) for hearing on
December 9, 2014, on the Application of Cielo Colorado LLC, (Applicant) and James W. Siebert
(Agent) for Final Plat and Development Plan Approval for Phase 1 of the Cielo Colorado Estates
Residential Subdivision on Tract 15A-2 of the Eldorado at Santa Fe Subdivision consisting of
246.30 acres, together with a request for approval to vacate and relocate 2 portions of the
Camino Acote fifty (50) foot ingress/egress and utility easement that is located within proposed
Lot 1, vacate the portion of Camino Acote which runs through Lots 10, 16, 17, 18 and 19, and
vacate the old ingress/egress and utility easement that runs through proposed Lot 1, which is no
longer in use. The BCC, having reviewed the Application, supplemental materials and staff
reports, and having conducted a public hearing, finds that the Application is well-taken and
should be granted subject to certain conditions, and makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:



1. On June 13, 1995, the BCC granted a Master Plan for Cielo Colorado consisting
of 91 lots on 344.58 acres of which 25 of the 91 lots being platted as Phase 1 and recorded in the
office of the County Clerk as Instrument No. 909-938.

2. In 2000, the BCC approved a Master Plan Amendment to Cielo Colorado

eliminating 4 lots totaling 12.5 acres.

3. In 2002, the Cielo Colorado Master Plan was vacated to allow platting of larger
lots at the east end of Tract 15 A-2, which included the remainder of property that had not been
platted.

4. On September 10, 2013, the BCC approved a Master Plan of a portion of the
property previously subject to the Cielo Colorado Master Plan, to create a 24-lot residential
subdivision on 246.30 acres, which was to be developed in four phases.

5. On April 8, 2014, the BCC approved a Preliminary Plat and Development Plan
for the 24-lots on 246.30 acres within Tract 15 A-2 of the Eldorado at Santa Fe Subdivision in
conformance with the approved Master Plan. The Application also included a varance of
Ordinance No. 2008-10 (Flood Damage Prevention and Storimwater Management) to allow
access through a 100 year floodplain without an all-weather crossing.

6. The Applicant, through the current Application, seeks Final Plat and Development
Plan approval for Phase 1 consisting of six lots (Lots 11-16) of the Cielo Colorado Estates 24-lot
residential subdivision on Tract 15 A-2 of the Eldorado Subdivision consisting of 246.30 acres
under Article V, Section 5.4 of the Land development Code. The Applicant also seeks approval
to vacate and relocate 2 portions of the Camino Acote 50 foot ingress/egress and utility easement
that is located within proposed Lot 1, to vacate the portion of Camino Acote that runs through

Lots 10, 16, 17, 18 and 19 and to vacate the old ingress/egress and utility easement that runs



through proposed Lot 1, which is no longer in use, under Article V, Sections 7.1 through 7.4 of

the Land Development Code.

7. Staff recommended approval of the application subject to the following
conditions:
a. The Final Plat and Development Plan must be recorded with the County
Clerk’s office;
b. The Applicant shall submit a financial guarantee, in sufficient amount to

assure completion of all required improvements prior to Final Plat
recordation as per Article V, Section 9.9 of the Land Development Code.
C. The Affordable Housing Agreement must be reviewed and approved by
the BCC prior to Plat Recordation of Phase 1.
8. The property is located on the east side of U.S. 285, off Camino Acote, within
Sections 20, 21, and 22, Township 15 North, Range 10 East.
9. In support of the Application, the Applicant’s Agent submitted a letter of request,
a development plan report including proof of legal lot of record and proof of ownership, a
development plan set of drawings, and survey plat. The Applicant authorized James W. Siebert
and Associates to act on behalf of Cielo Colorado, LLC in making application for the Cielo
Colorado Estates residential subdivision on Tract 15A-2 of the Eldorado at Santa Fe
Subdivision consisting of 246.30 acres, as evidenced by a copy of that written authorization
contained in the record.
10.  The project lies within the Basin Fringe Hydrologic Zone. The minimum lot size
in the Basin Fringe is 50 acres per dwelling. The density can be reduced to 12.5 acres per

dwelling unit with .25 acre foot per year per dwelling water restriction. Lot size can be further



reduced to 2.5 acres per dwelling unit if water availability is proven to support increased density
The development complies with the density requirements of the Code in that there is no more
than one home per 2.5 acres. The 2.5 acre minimum density is allowed because the property will
use water from the Eldorado Area Water and Sanitation District.

1. The Applicant provided an archaeological report which was submitted to the State
Historic Preservation Division (SHPO) for review.  SHPO confirmed that there were no
concerns pertaining to archaeological sites implicated by this development.

12. An Affordable Housing Agreement was completed by Applicant and conforms to
the Affordable Housing requirements set forth in the Code and must be approved by the BCC
prior to plat recordation.

13. Multiple fire stations are in the vicinity of this development, including a fire sub-
station which is approximately 1,000 feet from the entrance to the proposed development. The
Eldorado Area Water and Sanitation District (EAWSD) commits to provide water service to the
proposed development. EAWSD is ready, willing and able to provide water service to the entire
Project or phases of the project.

14. Each lot will have a conventional on-site septic system as approved by the New

Mexico Environment Department.

15. Lot owners will contract with a licensed solid waste hauler or haul their solid
waste to a transfer station, as indicated on the disclosure statement which shall be utilized by the
developer when selling lots.

16.  The project conforms to terrain management requirements regarding slope

disturbance and the submissions indicated existing topography, natural drainage and contained a



proposed grading and drainage plan. There will be two detention ponds, one in Phase I and a
second in Phase II of the development,

17. 14.21 acres have been set aside for open space for the benefit of the owners of lots
within the subdivision and that open space will be owned by the Cielo Colorado Estates
Homeowners Association.

18.  The subdivision will be completed in four phases over eight years, with the first
phasing to begin in 2014 and the final phase to be completed in the year 2022.

19, Based on the foregoing findings, the Application is in compliance with Article V,
Section 5.4.1 (Final Plat Procedures-Introduction and Description) of the Land Development
Code which states: “Final plats shall be submitted for Type-I, Type-II, Type-Ill, except Type-1lI
subdivisions that are subject to review under summary procedure as set forth in Subsection 5.5,
and Type-IV subdivisions. Following approval or conditional approval of a preliminary plat, and
before the expiration of the plat, the subdivider may prepare a final plat in substantial conformity
with the approved or conditionally approved preliminary plat. Final plats for subdivisions
proposed to be phased shall be submitted as indicated on the phasing schedule submitted with the
master plan.”

20. Article V, Section 5.7.1 (Vacation of Plats-Cause) states; “any final plat filed in
the Office of the County Clerk may be vacated or a portion of the final plat may be vacated if'

a. The owners of the land proposed to be vacated sign an acknowledgement
statement, declaring the final plat or a portion of the final plat to be vacated, and the statement is
approved by the Board; or

b. The Board finds that a plat was obtained by misrepresentation or fraud and

orders a statement of vacation to be prepared by the County.”



21.  Article V, Section 5.7.2 (Action) states: “Action shall be taken at a public
meeting. In approving the vacation of all or part of a Final Plat, the Board shall decide whether
the vacation will adversely affect the interests of persons on contiguous land or of persons within
the subdivision being vacated. In approving the vacation of all or a portion of a Final Plat, the

Board may require that roads dedicated to the County in the Final Plat continue to be dedicated
to the County.”

22, Article V, Section 5.7.3 (Filing) states; “The approved statement declaring the
vacation of a portion or all of a Final Plat shall be filed in the Office of the County Clerk.”

23.  Article V, Section 5.7.4 (Utilities) states: “The rights of any utility existing before
the total or partial vacation of any Final Plat are not affected by the vacation of a Final Plat.”

24. A portion of Camino Acote was built slightly outside the easement so the
Applicant is relocating that portion that is not consistent with the easement. The portion that is
being vacated was when the original Master Plan for the property consisted of 91 lots and the
easement was created to loop the road back to Camino Acote. The Applicant states; We're
proposing to eliminate the portion because of the substantial reduction of the number of lots”,
which now is 24 lots. Finally, the original ingress/egress and utility easement that runs through
proposed Lot 1, is no longer in use.

25.  The Application submitted together with the plat which will be recorded suffice to

meet the Code requirement of an acknowledgement statement, declaring the final plat or a

portion of the final plat to be vacated, and by virtue of this Order, the statement is approved by

the BCC.



26. Based on the reduced number of lots, and the absence of reliance on the easement
by property owners outside of the subdivision, the vacation will not adversely affect the interests
of persons on contiguous land or of persons within the subdivision being vacated.

27.  Under the circumstances and given the evidence and testimony submitted during
the public hearing, the Application should be approved subject to the conditions proposed by
staff.

WHEREFORE, THE BCC HEREBY APPROVES subject to the conditions set forth
in paragraph 7 above, the Application for Final Plat and Development Plan Approval for Phase |
(Lots 11-16) of the Cielo Colorado Estates residential subdivision on Tract 15A-2 of the
Eldorado at Santa Fe Subdivision consisting of 246.30 acres and the vacation and relocation of 2
portions of the Camino Acote 50 foot ingress/egress and utility easement that is located within
proposed Lot 1, the vacation of the portion of Camino Acote which runs through Lots 10, 16, 17,
18 and 19 and the vacation of the old ingress/egress and utility easement which runs through
proposed Lot 1 which is no longer in use. The motion to approve passed by a 4-0 vote, with
Commissioners Anaya, Chavez, Holian and Stefanics all voting in favor of the motion.
Comnuissioner Mayfield was not present.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

This Order was approved by the Board of County Cominissioners on this day of

, 2014,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF SANTA FE COUNTY

By:
Robert A. Anaya, Chair




ATTEST:

Geraldine Salazar, County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

%& Moo

/dregory S. Shaffer, County Ap{mey
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DATE: February 12, 2015
TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: John Lovato, Development Review Specialist Sr. g’b

(

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager ¥4 w
Penny Ellis-Green, Land Use Administrator & /
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager\é
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor 2

RE: Amended Final Order CDRC CASE # V14-5270 Madeleine Wells Variance

ISSUE:

On December 9, 2014, this matter came before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC), by
Applicant Madeleine Wells, who requested a variance of Article III, § 10 (Lot Size
Requirements) of the Land Development Code to allow two dwelling units on 6.195 acres. The
Application for the variance was approved unanimously by a 4-0 vote.

On January 27, 2015, the Final Order for this request was approved by the BCC and on January
28, 2015, was recorded and filed by the Santa Fe County Clerk’s Office.

Since that time, it has been brought to staff’s attention that there was a typographical error on the
Final Order on page 2, paragraph 8. a., where it states “Water use shall be restricted to .250 acre
feet per year per lot.” This has been changed to state “Water use shall be restricted to .250 acre
feet per year per home.” There was also a typographical error on page 4, last paragraph where it
states “WHEREFORE the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County hereby
approves the request for a variance of Article IlI, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Land
Development Code to allow two dwellings on 6.195 acres located at 30 Sibley Road, Santa Fe
County subject to the conditions in paragraph 6. This has been changed to state
“WHEREFORE the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County hereby approves the
request for a variance of Article III, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Land Development
Code to allow two dwellings on 6.195 acres located at 30 Sibley Road, Santa Fe County subject
to the conditions in paragraph 8.”
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1. Amended Order

2. January 28, 2015 Recorded Final Order
3. December 9, 2014 BCC Meeting Minutes
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CASE NO. V 14-5270
VARIANCE
MADELEINE WELLS, APPLICANT

AMENDED ORDER

THIS MATTER came before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) of Santa Fe
County (County) for hearing on December 9, 2014, on the Application of Madeleine Wells and
Mary O’Brien (Applicants) for a variance of Article II1, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of Santa
Fe County Ordinance 1996-10, the Santa Fe County Land Development Code (the Code) to
allow two dwelling units on 6.195 acres. The BCC, having reviewed the Application,
supplemental materials, staff reports, and having conducted a public hearing on the request, finds
that the Application is well-taken and should be granted subject to staff conditions, and makes

the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. The Applicants request approval of a variance of Article I1I, § 10 (Lot Size

Requirements) of the Code to allow two dwelling units on 6.195 acres.

[~

The subject property was created in 1995 by way of Land Division and is a recognized

legal lot of record. The Property is located in Santa Fe County at 30 Sibley Road, within

EXHIBIT
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Section 17, Township 16 North, Range 10 East (“Property”), within the vicinity of

Canoncito.

. The Applicants purchased the property in 1993, at a time when two structures existed and
were habitable dwelling units. Since the purchase, one of the dwelling units has become

inhabitable and the Applicants request a variance to place a second dwelling unit on

6.195 acres.

. There is currently a 1,425 square foot occupied home on the lot.

. The Code specifies a minimum lot size under Article 111, § 10 of 20 acres with 0.25 acre

foot water restrictions per dwelling unit.

As required by Article 11, Section 2.4 of the Code, the Applicant posted a public notice
board on the property for twenty one days beginning on the 25" of September, 2014,
advertised the hearing in the Santa Fc New Mexican, and sent out certified letters to

adjoining property owners.

. At the public hearing before the BCC on August 12, 2014, staff recommended denial of

the requested variance.

Staff recommended imposition of the following conditions of approval if the Application

was granted:

a. Water use shall be restricted to .250 acre feet per year per home. A water meter
shall be installed for each home. Annual water meter readings shall be submiited
to the Land Use Administrator by January 1* of each year. Water restrictions

shall be recorded in the County Clerk’s Office;



b. The Applicants must obtain a development permit from the Building and
Development Services Department for the additional dwelling;

c. The Applicants shall provide an updated liquid waste permit for both homes from
the New Mexico Environment Department with the Development Permit
Application;

d. The Placement of additional dwelling units or division of the land is prohibited on
the property;

e. The Applicants shall comply with all Fire Prevention Division requirements at time
of plat approval,

f. The Applicants shall remove the abandon structure on the property prior to
Development Penmit issuance.

9. Article 11, Section 3.1 of the Code states that, “Where in the case of proposed
development, it can be shown that strict compliance with the requirements of the Code
would result in extraordinary hardship to the applicant because of unusual topography or
other such non-self-inflicted conditions or that these conditions would result in inhibiting
the achievement of the purposes of the Code, an applicant may file a written request for a
variance. A Devclopment Review Committee may recommend to the [BCC] and the
[BCC] may vary, modify or waive the requirements of the Code upon adequate proof that
compliance with Code provision at issue will result in an arbitrary and unreasonable
taking or property or exact hardship, and proof that a variance from the Code will not
result in conditions injurious to health or safety.” Section 3.1 concludes that, “In no
event shall a variance...be recommended by [the] Development Review Committee nor

granted by the [BCC] if by doing so the purpose of the Code would be nullified.”



10.

11.

12

14.

13.

16.

Article 11, Section 3.2 states, “In no case shall any variation or modification be more than

a minimum easing of the requirements.”

The Applicants stated that they have an extraordinary hardship because of unusual
topography or other non-self-inflicted condition, and asserted that compliance with the
Code would result in an arbitrary and unreasonable iaking of property or exact a hardship
and claimed that a variance from the Code would not result in conditions injurious to

health or safety.

The Applicants stated there have always been two dwellings on the property. Further, the
Applicants asseried that the nature of the proposed dwelling would not be injurious to
health and safcty in part because it has all-weather access as opposed to the existing
abandon dwelling unit which was located and accessed through a FEMA Designated
Special Flood Hazard Area. The Applicants purchased the property with two dwelling

units on the property and would like to replace the abandon structure with a new dwelling

unit.

. At public hearing there was no opposition of the Application.

Evidence was provided by the Applicants that compliance with the Code provisions will

exact a hardship.

The variance is a minimal easing of Code requireinents as two structure have existed on

the property since the purchase of the property in 1993,

Granting this variance request will not nullify the purpose of the Code, and would not

result in conditions injurious to health or safety.



WHEREFORE the BCC hereby approves the request for a variance of Article 11, § 10
(Lot Size Requirements) of the Code to allow two dwellings on 6.195 located at 30 Sibley
Road, Santa Fe County subject to the conditions in paragraph 8. The motion to approve the

variance passed by a 4-0 vote, a unanimous decision.

IT IS SO ORDERED

This Order was approved by the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County on

this___dayof . 2015,

By:

Robert A. Anaya, Chair

Attest:

Geraldine Salazar, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

R

Gtegory S. Shaffer, County Attorney
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CASE NO. V 14-5270
VARIANCE
MADELEINE WELLS, APPLICANT

ORDER

THIS MATTER came before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) of Santa Fe
County (County) for hearing on December 9, 2014, on the Application of Madeleine Wells and
Mary O’Brien (the Applicants) for a variance of Article II1, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of Santa
Fe County Ordinance 1996-10, the Santa Fe County Land Development Code (the Code) to allow
two dwelling units on 6.195 acres. The BCC, having reviewed the Application, supplemental
materials, staff reports, and having conducted a public hearing on the request, finds that the
Application is well-taken and should be granted subject to staff conditions, and makes the following

findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. The Applicants request approval of a variance of Article III, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements)

of the Code to allow two dwelling units on 6.195 acres.

2. The subject property was created in 1995 by way of Land Division and is a recognized legal
lot of record. The Property is located in Santa Fe County at 30 Sibley Road, within Section

17, Township 16 North, Range 10 East (“Property”), within the vicinity of Canoncito.
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. The Applicants purchased the property in 1993, at a time when two structures existed and
were habitable dwelling units. Since the purchase, one of the dwelling units has become
inhabitable and the Applicants request a variance to place a second dwelling unit on 6.195

acres.
. There is currently a 1,425 square foot occupied home on the lot.

. The Code specifies a minimum lot size under Article Iil, § 10 of 20 acres with 0.25 acre foot

water restrictions per dwelling unit.

As required by Article Il, Section 2.4 of the Code, the Applicant posted a public notice
board on the property for twenty one days beginning on the 25" of September, 2014,
advertised the hearing in the Santa Fe New Mexican, and sent ouf certified letters to

adjoining property owners.

. At the public hearing before the BCC on August 12, 2014, staff recommended denial of the

requested variance.

. Staff recommended imposition of the following conditions of approval if the Application

was granted:

a. Water use shall be restricted to .250 acre feet per year per lot. A water meter shall be
installed for each residence. Annual water meter readings shall be submitted to the
Land Use Administrator by January 1¥ of each year. Water restrictions shall be

recorded in the County Clerk’s Office;

b. The Applicants must obfain a development permmit from the Building and

Development Services Department for the additional dwelling;

102 Grant Avenue - P.QO. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
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9.

10.

c. The Applicants shall provide an updated liquid waste permit for both homes from the

New Mexico Environment Depariment with the Development Permit Application;

d. The Placement of additional dwelling units or division of the land is prohibited on the

property;

e. The Applicants shall comply with all Fire Prevention Division requirements at time of

plat approval;

f. The Applicants shall remove the abandon structure on the property pror to

Development Permit issuance.

Article I1, Section 3.1 of the Code states that, “Where in the case of proposed development,
it can be shown that strici compliance with the requirements of the Code would result in
extraordinary hardship to the applicant because of unusual topography or other such non-
self-inflicted conditions or that these conditions would result in inhibiting the achievement
of the purposes of the Code, an applicant may file a written request for a vanance. A
Development Review Committee may recommend to the [BCC] and the [BCC] may vary,
modify or waive the requirements of the Code upon adequate proof that compliance with
Code provision at issue will result in an arbitrary and unreasonable taking or property or
exact hardship, and proof that a variance from the Code will not result in conditions
injurious to health or safety.” Section 3.1 concludes that, “In no event shall a vanance...be
recommended by [the] Development Review Committee nor granted by the {BCC] if by

doing so the purpose of the Code would be nullified.”

Article 11, Section 3.2 states, “In no case shall any variation or modification be more than a

minimum easing of the requirements.”
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Il

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Applicants stated that they have an extraordinary hardship because of unusual
topography or other non-self-inflicted condition, and asserted that compliance with the Code
would result in an arbitrary and unreasonable taking of property or exact a hardship and
claimed that a variance from the Code would not result in conditions injurious to health or

safety.

The Applicants stated there have always been two dwellings on the property. Further, the
Applicants asserted that the nature of the proposed dwelling would not be injurious to health
and safety in part because it has all-weather access as opposed to the existing abandon
dwelling unit which was located and accessed through a FEMA Designated Special Flood
Hazard Area. The Applicants purchased the property with two dwelling units on the

property and would like to replace the abandon structure with a new dwelling unit.
At public hearing there was no opposition of the Application.

Evidence was provided by the Applicants that compliance with the Code provisions will

exact a hardship.

The variance is a minimal easing of Code requirements as two structure have existed on the

property since the purchase of the property in 1993.

Granting this variance request will not nullify the purpose of the Code, and would not result

in conditions mnjurious to health or safety.

WHEREFORE the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County hereby
approves the request for a variance of Article III, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Land
Development Code to allow two dwellings on 6.195 located at 30 Sibley Road, Santa Fe
County subject to the conditions in paragraph 6. The motion to approve the variance passed

by a 4-0 vote, a unanimous decision.
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IT 1ISSO ORDERED

This Order

thisv_?_7 ay of(/ , 2018,

Chair

By:

Robert A. Anay

Geraldine Salazar, County Clerk

Approveﬂ as to form:

M
~Gregory S. Shaffer, County Attorney
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Printer Friendly View

Santa Fe County

Baard of County Commissioners
Regular Mecting of Decernber 9, 2004
Page 42

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Mr. Chair.
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Commissioner Chavez

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: 1'm going to make a motion to approve the
request for a variance with staff recommendations.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: T'll second.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: There's a mation and a second to approve
with staff recommendations to approve the variance. Any further discussion or
questions? Commissioner Chavez.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Yeah. I guess this would be to staff. On
the sewer system, the City of Santa Fe sewer system, the applicants have received a letter
of commitment; does that give them the go ahead?

MR. MARTINEZ: M. Chair, Commissioner Chavez, that’s carrect.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Okay, that's all | have. Mation and a
second with no further discussion.

The motion carried by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

VIL A & CDRC CASE # V 14-5270 Madeline Wells and Mary O'Brien
Variance. Madeline Wells and Mary O'Bricen, Applicants,
Request a Variance of Article I, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements)
of the Land Develepment Code ta Allow Two Dwelling Units
on 6.195 Acres. The Property is Located at 30 Sibley Road,
within the Vicinity of Cafoncito, Within Section 13, Township
15 North, Range 10 East (Commission District 4)

JOHN LOVATO (Case Manager): Thank you, Mr. Chair,
Commissioners. Madeline Wells and Mary O’Brien, Applicants, Request a Variance of
Article 111, § 10, Lot Size requircments, of the Land Development Code to allow two
dwelling units on 6.195 acres.

The subject lot was created in 1993, by way of a Land Division, approved by the
Land Use Administrator. and is recognized as & Legal Lot of Record. In 1995, by
warranty deed, Maria Q'Brien transferred to Madeline Wells an undivided half interest in
the subject property. There is currently a residence, an abandoned structure, and two
storage sheds located on the property. The abandon structure is non-habitable, and the
current habitable residence is 1,425 square feet.

The Applicants request a variance of the Land Development Code to allow two
dwelling units on 6.195 acres. The Applicants state, when they injtially purchased the
property in 1993, both structures existed. Since the purchase of the property, the structure
across the creek has becn abandoned and is no tonger accessible due to lack of all-
weather access and the structure is non-habitable. The proposed structure will not be
located across the river and will have all-weather access. The Applicants state they
purchased the property together with the intention of constructing a second dwetling so
they both have homes they could reside in. Their request is to replace the abandon second
dwelling with & habitable dwelling. There are several properties with similar lot sizes and
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Printer Friendly View

Santa Fe County

Board of County Comiissfoners
Regular Meeting of December 9, 2014
Page 43

multiple dwellings and accessory structures in the immediate area.

On Octaber 14, 2014, the County Development Review Committee met and acted
on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to recommend approval of the Applicants
request by a 3-1 vote.

Staff recommendation: Denial of a varfance of Article III, §10, Lot Size
Requiremnents, of the Land Development Code. If the decision of the BCC was to grant
approval of the variance, staff recommends imposition of the following conditions. Mr.
Chair, may I enter thase into the record?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes, you may.

Conditions:

1. Water use shall be restricted 1o 0.25 acre-feel per year per home, A water meter

shall be installed for each residence. Annual water meter readings shall be

submitted (o the Land Use Administrator by January 1st of cach yecar, Water
restrictions shall be recorded in the County Clerk's Office al the time of

Development Peymit (As per Article 11, § 10.2.2 and Ordinance No. 2002-13).

The Applicant must obtain 2 development permit from the Buildiog and

Development Services Department for the additional dwelling. (As per Article Ii,

5 2). -

3. The Applicant shall provide an updated liquid waste petmit for both homes from
the New Mexico Environment Department with the Development Permit
Application (As per Arficle 111, § 2.4.1a.1 (a) (iv).

4. The placement of additional dwelling units or Division of land is prohibited on
the property. (As per Article IIL, § 10).

5. The Applicant shall comply with all Fire Prevention Division requirements at
time of development permit Application {As per 1997 Fire Code and NFPA Life
Safety Code).

6. The Applicant shall remove the abandon structure on the property prior to
Development Permit issuance. (As per Ordinance No. 2009-11).

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Are there questions of staff? Commissioner

[

Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So would the
existing dwelling, the abandoned structure be allowed , even though it is non- habitable,
would it stay standing?

MR. LOVATO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, that’s probably a
question you should ask of the applicant. It is recommended that it be removed or
otherwise converted into a studio,

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr, Chair, the reason 1 asked the
question is that I know it takes time and money to remove something but then there
would be three. So it's part of your staff condition; right?

MR. LOVATOQ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, that is correct.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: And the applicant is in agreement with
ali of the staff conditions?

MR. LOVATO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, I leave that up to
her.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'm somy?
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MR. LOVATO: She hasn’t come forward stating she wasn't against them
but I would defer that question to her,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Any other questions of staff?
Commissiorer Chavez.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: [ had that same concem and so 1 think that
one condition does speak o that but I think you're right, Commissioner Stefanics, that
abandoned building could be remodeled or repurposed into a— it could serve a purpose so
I think we do need to have that discussion. But that question would go to the applicant.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So1have a question of my colleagues, |
guess. Ifthere's a structure — so what we're talking about is habitable space, another
dwelling, but there arc other structures that are storage units or studios so I guess I should
ask the question, Are you suggesting that we clarify what types of space it could be if it
wasn't — [ mean, we obviously don't want it ta be another habitable dwelling but it could
be a storage building or a studio within the code. Correct, couldn’t it? 1 guess I would
look to staff.

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, it could be converted into a parage or a storage
facility of some sort.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So does the conditions say it has to be
removed or il can be used as & dwelling [ guess is what 1'm hearing, just for clarity.

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, the condition in the staff report is that they
remove the abandoned structure on the property and it’s my understanding that the
structure is non-habitable and I don’t cven know whether it is structurally stable.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: [ got you, understoad.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: In the notes under the summary it also says
that that particular structure lacks all-weather access as well.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay, thank you. Other questions of stafi?
Is the applicant present? If the applicant would please come forward and be sworn in,
thank you.

[Duly swom. Madeline Wells testified os follows:]

MADELINE WELLS: My name is Madeline Wells. I'm one of the two
applicants primarily taking care of the application process. If1 may clarify about the
existing structures on the property. There's — we starfed out with two habitable
structures, bath small houses. The one that you're speaking of his the main house, the
habitable structure, has been enlarged with proper permitting. That's habitable. It's
accessible 1o the road. The structure in question that you're recommending that it be
removed. that one does not have all-weather access. We had, my co-owner and 1, had
contemplated having it razed because the roof is actually caving in and because of the
lack of all-weather access it’s really not repairable. So my visualization of the process is
that when weather petmits we would ectually have a backhoe come and knock it down.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Ms. Wells. Are you okay with
all of the other conditions that were set forth?

MS. WELLS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: For clarification of the record.
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MS. WELLS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Do you have anything else you would fike
to add?

MS. WELLS: I just wanted to clarify the fact that we are — that when |
bought a share of the praperty from Mary O'Brian wha at the time was sole owner there
were the two habitable structures there and we had intended to occupy them separately.
Because of erosion in the creek the one, you know, like lost its all-weather access so
basically we're wanting to replace that one by something that would be with a size ratio
that would be allowed in that arca should the new zoning be implemented.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair and members of the Commission.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank vou, Ms. Wells. Any questions of
the applicant? This is a public hearing, is there anybody here who would like to speak
cither in favor or againsi? This is & public hearing. Seeing none, what's the pleasure of
the Board?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOILIAN: I will note that historically there have been
two dwellings on that ot for quite awhile and what is requested is consistent with the
neighboring lots so [ would iike to mave approval of CDRC Case V 14-5270, Madeline
Wells and Mary O'Brien variance with staff conditions.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Second.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: There's a motion and two seconds for
approval of the variance with staff conditions. Any further discussion?

The motion carried by unanimous [4-0] voice vete,

MS. WELLS: Thank you, Mr. Chair and members of the Commission.

VII. A, 9, CDRC CASE # S 12-5452 Cielo Colorado Estates Final Plat
and Development Plan For Phase L. Cielo Colorado LLC,
Applicant, James W, Siebert, Agent, Request Final Plat and
Development Plan Approval for Phase 1 (Lots 11-16)
Consisting of Six Lots of the Ciclo Colorade Estates 24-Lot
Residential Subdivision on Tract 15A-2 of the Eldorado at
Santa Fe Subdivision Consisting of 246.30 Acres More or Less.
The Applicant Also Requests Approval to Vacate snd Relocate
two Portions of the Camino Acote 50-Foot Ingress/Egress and
Uitility Easement That is Located Within Proposed Lot 1,
Vacate the Portion of Camino Acote that Runs Through Lots
10, 16, 17, 18 And 19 and Vacate the Oid Ingress/Egress and
Utility Easemcat That Runs Through Proposed Lot 1, Which is
no Longer in Use. The Preperty is Locaied on the East Side of
US 285, off Camino Acote, Within Sections 20, 21 and 22,
Township 15 North, Range 10 East ({Commission District 4)
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Robert A. Garcia Ron E. Madrid
Sheriff Undersheriff
986-2455 086-2455

ragarcia@santafecountynm.gov rmadrid@santafecountynm.qov

35 Camino Justicia — Santa Fe, New Mexico 87508

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of County Commissioners

/
Fr:  Undersheriff Ron Madrd ’% :

s

Re: Resolution2015-__ A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to the Law
Enforcement Operations Fund (246) to Budget One (1) Grant Awarded Through the
United States Marshals Services for fugitive apprehension in the Amount of $5,000.
(Finance / Teresa Martinez)

Date: February 6, 2015

Issue:

The Santa Fe County Sheriff's Office has been awarded funding from the United States Marshals
service for overtime in the amount of $5,000 and we would like to increase our budget to fund
this program. The United States Marshals Office will reimburse us for each month’s activity
with a claim reimbursement form.

Background:

The primary mission of the task force is to investigate and arrest, as part of joint law enforcement
operations, persons who have active state and federal warrants for their arrest. The intent of the
joint effort is to investigate and apprehend local, state and federal fugitives, thereby improving
public safety and reducing violent crime. Funding from this program is focused on operations in
support of fugitive apprehension,

Action Reguested:

The Sheriff’s Office requests approval to increase the Law Enforcement Operation Fund (246) in
the amount of $5,000 to include overtime of deputies to participate in the above grant.
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Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, Dislrict 1

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commijssioner, District 5

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, Dislrict 2

Robert A. Anaya Katherine Miller

Commissioner, Disirict 3 County Manager
Memorandum
To: Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners
From: Donna Morris, Fire Department
Thru: David Sperling, Fire Chief “\}357 AN
e
Pablo Sedillo, Public Safety Director’
Katherine Miller, County Manager 3’?/\'\/_
Date: February 9, 2015
Re: Resolution 2015 - A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to the Fire Operations Fund
(244) to Budget a 2014 State Homeland Security Grant Award / $59,000. (Public
Safety/Fire)
BACKGROUND:

The Santa Fe County Fire Department is requesting BCC approval to budget a new 2014 Homeland Security
grant award in the amount of $§59,000. This grant has been awarded to purchase equipment such as MCI and
Tactical Medical Kits, Stretchers, Litters, Blankets Burn Kits and Rescue Taskforce Vests. This equipment
purchase has been approved by Homeland Security and will be utilized for Mass Casualty Incident
Preparedness for Hostile Events.

SUMMARY':

Please approve this request for a budget increase to the Fire Operations Fund (244) in the amount of $59,000.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www santafecountynm.gov
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Henry P. Roybal

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 1

Commissioner, District 4

Miguel Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A, Anaya

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, Disfrict 5

Katherine Miller

Commissioner, District 3 Counly Manager
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 4, 2014
TO: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Teresa Martinez, Finance Director /f/
VIA: Rachel O’Connor, Director Commu:n'ty Services Department
Lupe Sanchez, Coordinator DWI Program
ITEM AND ISSUE: BCC Meeting February 24, 2015
Resolution2015-__ A Resolution Requesting a Budget Decrease to the Alcohol

Programs Fund (241) / Community DWI Program to Budget the Precise Amount Awarded
to the DWI Program. /-85,000 (Finance/Teresa Martinez)

SUMMARY:

The purpose of this resolution is to request approval authorizing to make a budget adjustment to
the Community DWI Grant by decreasing the original budget amount by $5,000.00 for a total
accurate budget of $27,743.00. This is due to the fact that the estimated amount of revenue
realized was lower than originally projected.

BACKGROUND:

Community DWI (CDWI) funds are generated from a $75.00 fee imposed on convicted drunk
drivers. CDWI funding provides services and/or items to the community to reduce DWI crashes
and fatalities and work with local law enforcement agencies to conduct high visibility DWI
enforcement activities to increase public safety. These funds are spent on overtime for
checkpoints/saturation patrols and equipment for law enforcement officers. The fully executed
agreement was completed on December 2, 2014 in which the amount of the award was then
recognized.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Staff recommends the approval of this resolution.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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SANTA FE COUNTY

Page__ 2 of __4

RESOLUTION 2015 -

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY.

DEPARTMENT CONTACT: Name:___Joyce Vareln Dept/Div:__ Community Services Phonc No.:___ 992-9843

DETAILED JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT (If applicable, cite the following authority; State Statute, grant name and award
date, other laws, regulations, ete.):

» 1) Please summarize the request and its purpose.

A decrease in budget is necessary in this account to arrive at the actual amount that was awarded from the CDWI Funding to the DWI Program. Originally, the
amount was budgeted as an estimate of what was going to be received and now has to be revised accordingly, see copy of the grant agreement attached.

a) Employee Actions

Line ltem Action {Add/Delete Position, Reclass, Overtime) Pasition Type {permanent, term) Position Title

b) Professional Services (50-xx) and Capital Category (80-xx) detail:

Line ltem Detail (what specific things, contracts, or services are being added or deleted) Amount

50-03 A decrease in funding for the Law Enforcement agencies to utilized for DWI related efforts. -5,000

s 2) Isthe budget action for RECURRING expense or for NON-RECURRING (one-time only) expense __ X
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SANTA FE COUNTY
RESOLUTION 2015 -

Page 4 of _4

—

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County that the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration is hereby requested to grant authority to adjust budgets as detailed above.

Approved, Adopted, and Passed This Day of , 2015.

Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners

Robert A, Anaya, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Geraldine Salazar, County Clerk









Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

MEMORANDUM

To:  Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners

From: Rachel O’Connor, Community Services Department Director
s
Via: Katherine Miller, County Manage;y‘/ -/

Date: February 9, 2015

Re: RESOLUTION 2015- A Resolution Requesting A Budget Increase to the EMS
Health Care Fund (232) For A New Mexico Department Of Health Grant For Health
Action Planning and Programming / 85,000 (Community Services Department/Rachel
O’Connor)

ISSUE

The Public Health Division of the New Mexico Department of Health (DOH) offered county health
councils the option of receiving §5,000 in furtherance of health action planning and programming.
On behalf of the Health Policy and Planning Commission (HPPC), the Community Services
Department would like to accept this funding. The $5,000 budget increase requires BCC approval.

BACKGROUND

The Community Services Department and HPPC completed Santa Fe County Health Action Plan
FY 2015-2017, which sets forth health priorities and was adopted by the BCC. The Public Health
Division of DOH has agreed to provide $5,000 in furtherance of these efforts.

RECOMMENDATION

The Community Services Department recomumends approval of the $3,000 budget increase for the
Community Services Department as offered by the Public Health Division of DOH in furtherance of
health action planning and programming.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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SANTA FE COUNTY
RESOLUTION 2015 -

Yage 2 of 4

ANTTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY.

DEPARTMENT CONTACT: Nume: Patricia Boies  Dept/Div: Community Services Department  Phone No.: 995-9538

DETAILED JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT (If applicable, cite the following authority: State Statute, grant name and award
date, other Liws, regulations, etc.):

e 1) Pleasc summarize lhe request and ils purpose. The Public Health Division of the New Mexico Department of health is providing $5,000 to Santa Fe County
Community Services Department (CSD) to assist with the County’s health council, the Santa Fe County Health Policy and Planning Commission. (Sce attached
conlirmation letter [rom Barbara Howe, Deputy Dirvector.). These funds will support prioritics for the health action plan.

a) Employce Actions

Linc llem Action (Add/Delete Position, Reclass, Overlime)

Position Type (permanent, tenn) Position Title
N/A

b) Professional Services (50-xx) and Capital Category (80-xx) detail:

Linc Itcm Dctail (what specific Lhings, contracts, or services are being added or deleted)

Amount
50-03 Conliractual/professional services

$5,000

» 2) Is the budget action for RECURRING expense or for NON-RECURRING (onc-lime only) expense X
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SANTA FE COUNTY
RESOLUTION 2015 -

Page 4 ol 4

—

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioncrs of Santa Fe County that the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration is hercby requesled to grant authority to adjust budgets as detailed above.

Approved, Adopted, and Passed This 24th Day ol February, 2015.

Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners

Robert A. Anaya, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Geraldine Salazar, County Clerk









Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M, Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller

Commissioner, District 3 County Manager
Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners

From: Teresa Martinez
Santa Fe County Finance Departme;ﬁt__,m______,_

Through: Katherine Miller =
Santa Fe County Manager

Date: February 3, 2015

Subject: Resolution 2015 - A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to the
State Special Appropriations Fund (318) to Budget a Grant Awarded
Through the State of New Mexico For the Vista Grande Library /
518,440 (Finance/Teresa Martinez)

Issue:

The Community Services Department is submitting a Budget Adjustment Request (BAR) to budget
General Obligation Bonds in the amount of $18,440.00 to Vista Grande Library.

Background:

The Vista Grande Library located in El Dorado was awarded a grant through the State of New
Mexico, Department of Cultural Affairs, State Library Division to acquire library books, equipment,
and library resources in the amount of $18,439.90. Santa Fe County is designated as the fiscal
agent for the funds.

Staff Recommendations

The Community Services Department recommends that the Budget Adjustment Request be
approved.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Milier

Commissioner, District 3 County Manager
Memorandum
To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners
Through: Katherine Miller, County Manager i

Rachel O’Connor, Director, Community Services Department

From: Lupe Sanchez, Coordinator DWI Program
Date: January 26, 2013
Subject: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO

THE NM DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION TO REQUEST
DWI GRANT FUNDS AND DELEGATING TO THE COUNTY MANAGER THE
AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE AND SUBMIT SUCH APPLICATIONS AND
EXECUTE ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS AND AGREEMENTS .

This resolution authorizes Santa Fe County to submit two applications requesting grant funds
pursuant to the Local DWI Grant Program Act, NMSA 1978, § 11-6A-1, et seq. The resolution also
delegates to the County Manager the authority to sign and submit the applications to the Department
of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division, as well as execute all other documents
and agreemerPrequired as part of the application process. The applications request grant funding
pursuant to the Local DWT Detoxification Grant Program and the Local DWI Grant and
Distribution Program.

Background:

Local DWI funds provide the bulk of the funding for the Santa Fe County DWI Program. These
funds are generated from excise tax on the sale of alcohol, collected by the New Mexico
Department of Taxation and Revenue, and administered by the Department of Finance and
Administration (DFA). Each year, Santa Fe County will be required to submit applications to DFA
and indicate how the funds will be utilized. These applications are for FY 2016, with projected
dollar amounts of $300,000.00 for the Local DWI Detoxification Grant Program and $1,353,712.31
for the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program.

County staff developed the applications and incorporated suggestions regarding the expenditure of
funding from staff and the DWI Planning Council. Funding priorities were also guided by the DWI
Strategic Plan developed in 2014. This Resolution was endorsed by the DWI Planning Council.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



Staff Recommendation:

The Santa Fe County DWI Planning Council recommends the approval of this resolution. Staff supports this
recommendation.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



SANTA FE COUNTY
Resolution No. 2015 -

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO
SUBMIT APPLICATIONS FOR DWI GRANT FUNDING AND
DELEGATING TO THE COUNTY MANAGER THE AUTHORITY TO
EXECUTE AND SUBMIT THE DWI GRANT APPLICATIONS INCLUDING ALL
REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND AGREEMENTS

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Legislature enacted the Local DWI Grant Program Act
(the “Act™), NMSA 1978, § 11-6A-1, et seq. to address the problems related to driving while
intoxicated and alcohol use and abuse in the state; and

WHEREAS, under the Act a program has been established to make grant and
distribution funding available to counties and municipalities for new, innovative or model

programs, services or activities to prevent or reduce the incidence of domestic abuse related to
DWI, DWI, alcoholism and alcohol abuse; and

WHEREAS, the Santa Fe County DWI Planning Council supports submission of
applications seeking grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, Santa Fe County annually submits applications, along with participating
agencies, to the Department of Finance and Administration (“DFA™) for funding under the Local
DWI Grant and Distribution Program; and

WHEREAS, for programs and services in FY 2016 the County DWI Program wishes to
submit two (2) applications for grant funding: (1) A request for $300,000.00 for detoxification
services provided with the assistance of a participating entity; and (2) a request for
$1,355,712.31 for the Santa Fe County DWI program to provide adolescent prevention services;
increase law enforcement efforts to provide screening and compliance monitoring for DWI
offenders; and to increase public awareness of DWI prevention in Santa Fe County; and

WHEREAS, the application process requires the Board of County Commissioners of

Santa Fe County (*BCC") to adopt this resolution authorizing the County’s submission of the
applications for DWI grant funding; and

WHEREAS, and completion of the County’s application for DWI grant funding is
facilitated by the BCC’s delegation to the County Manager of the authority to execute and

submit the applications and all documents and agreements required by DFA as part of the
application process; and

WHEREAS, applications are required to be accompanied by a Statement of Assurances;
a DOH Assurances and Cooperative Agreement; and a Memorandum of Understanding between
the County and DFA governing the County’s expenditure of the grant funding in Fiscal Year
2016 for the DWI prevention and detoxification programs (copies of which are attached hereto).



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Santa Fe County shall submit two applications for grant funding under § 11-6A-6 of
the Local DWI Grant Program Act.

3]

The County Manager is hereby delegated the authority to execute and submit two (2)
applications for funding: (1) A request for $300,000.00 for detoxification services
provided with the assistance of a participating entity; and (2) a request for
$1,355,712.31 for the Santa Fe County DWI program to provide adolescent
prevention services; increase law enforcement efforts to provide screening and
compliance monitoring for DWI offenders; and to increase public awareness of DWI
prevention in Santa Fe County.

3. The County Manager is hereby delegated the authority to execute all required
documentation and agreements including the Local DWI Grant and Distribution
Program Statement of Assurances, DOH Assurances and Cooperative Agreement,
and the Memorandum of Understanding between the County and the Department of
Finance and Administration governing expenditure of funds for FY 2016.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS day of , 2015,

SANTA FE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Robert A. Anaya, Chair

ATTESTATION:

Geraldine Salazar Date
Santa Fe County Clerk

Approved as to form:

& %é;/(?.//ﬂ%/
Gregory S. Shaffer ¥
County Attorney




STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

Local DWI| Grant and Distribution Program
Project Year 15; July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, rules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the
New Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1.

Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI| Grant Program Act,
Sections 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the regulations, and
the approved LDWI Guidelines.

The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds
as described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance
the grantee share (if any) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

Compliance with the State Procurement Code, with the exception of Home Ruled
Governments, and submission of all related procurement documents to the Local
Government Division for administrative review and approval, prior to execution,
including, but not limited to: requests for professional services (RFPs);
advertisements; minutes of pertinent meetings; contract selection and award criteria.
All project-related services, activities or programs done through a service provider
must be implemented through a professional services contract. Any project-related
contract, subcontract, or agreement and related amendments, providing services to
the grant or distribution program, must be submitted for administrative review by the
Division prior to execution.

Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the
Department of Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include with
each quarterly narrative progress report the Grant Fund Agreement Exhibit F, The
Local DWI Distribution Program Financial Status Report. Grant programs will
include with each quarterly narrative progress report the Local DWI Program
Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
contain narrative and/or bulleted highlights of accomplishments and/or problems
and delays encountered to date, a detailed budget breakdown of expenditures to
date, a summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the Managerial Data Set,
Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes, and such other information
following the objectives of the county's evaluation as may be of assistance to the
Division in its evaluation.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant
amount awarded or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs
incurred during the grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or
financial status reports shall document all direct program administrative
expenditures and in-kind/match administrative expenditures.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten
percent of the grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital outlay
incurred during the grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or
financial status reports shall specify all capital outlay expenditures. The ten
percent cap for capital outlay does not exist with detoxification funding
grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter
narrative and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second
quarter narrative and fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the
third quarter narrative and fiscal reports due on the last working day of April; the
fourth and the final quarter narrative and fiscal reports for the fiscal year due the 15"
of July; required screening, treatment, and compliance monitoring protocols;
required evaluation plans; required fiscal reports; required screening and tracking
managerial data reports; and required annual reports.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To
avoid any conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should
not be affiliated with any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options
for treatment and will not be mandated to treatment with the same agency that does
the screening.

If applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Department of
Health and Human Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of individually
Identifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities
covered by HIPAA, (the HIPAA Regulations).

Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to
the Local DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to
remit an under run to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant
reimbursements and/or future distributions until the remittance is made.

Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the
Division in relation to receipt/accountability of state General Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as
negotiated with the Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local
planning council's approved plan. The applicant will submit any proposed
modifications/amendments to the scope of work to the Division for its approval, prior
o execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council's application
as approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process. The applicant




will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division
for its written approval, prior to execution of changes to programs.

15. Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or
employee of the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no
voting member of the local planning council or of the governing body of the locality
in which the program is situated, and no other public official of such locality who
exercises any functions or responsibilities with respect to the program during his/her
tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any
contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the program. The grant and/or
the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or subcontracts, a
provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

16. Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and
disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution
agreement period, the purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and
the amount and nature of all contributions from other sources, and such other
records as the Division shall prescribe. Such records shall be preserved for a
period of not less than six (6) years following completion of all the conditions of the
grant agreement and the distribution program administrative guidelines,

17. The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of
all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property
pertaining to the project in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and
transcripts.

18. The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program
records and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of
subcontractors working for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA's
auditor and evaluator.

County Commission Chairperson (or Municipal Mayor) (Please Type)

Signature Date






DOH ASSURANCES AND COCPERATIVE AGREEMENT

The County/City DWI Program referred to as the “Program” and the
New Mexico Department of Health (DOH), Epidemiclogy and Response Division hereby
receives the following assurances and enters into the following cooperative agreement,
to carry out the requirements of the evaluation MOU between DOH and DFA;

The DOH:

1. Acknowledges that it is in full compliance with the provisions concerning research
activities in Section 2.52 of Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2,
including:

a. That a research protocol is maintained in accordance with the security
requirements of § 2.16 of 42 CFR Part 2; and

b. That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained; and no individual
client will be identified in any report resulting from any epidemiologic
research; and

C. That the Epidemiology and Response Division has provided a satisfactory
written statement that a group of three or more individuals who are
independent of the research project has reviewed the protocol and
determined that:
() The rights and welfare of clients will be adequately protected; and
(i) The risks in disclosing client identifying information are outweighed

by the potential benefits of the research.
2. Acknowledges that in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with

any information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the
Epidemiology and Response Division is fully bound by the provisions of the
Federal regulations governing Confidentiality of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient
Records, 42 CFR Part 2; and

3. Undertakes to resist in judicial proceedings any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for in the
Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

The Program:
1. Agrees to allow the Epidemiology and Response Division access to client

records from the web based client screening and tracking system for those
clients provided services through the Local Government Division DWI Grant



Program, for the purpose of conducting cutcome monitoring research activities.

This agreement will become effective on July 1, 2015.
This agreement will expire on June 30, 2016.

Michael Landen, MD, MPH, County Manager or other
State Epidemiologist and authorized official
Director Epidemiology and Response Division

New Mexico Department of Health

Harold Runnels Building

1190 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87502



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The County/City of DWI Program (hereinafter referred to
as the “Program”) and the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local
Government Division/Driving While Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as
“Agency”) hereby exchange the following assurances and enter into the following
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU):

The Agency assures:

1.

That Agency is in full compliance with the provisions concerning research
activities in Section 2.52 of the Federal Confidentiality of Alcohol & Drug
Abuse Patient Records regulations, 42 CFR Part 2, including Section 2.16.

That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained, or according o the
terms of this MOU.

That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Agency
acknowledges it is bound by the provisions of the Federal Confidentiality of
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient Records regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Agency shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for
in the Federal Confidentiality of Alcohol & Drug Abuse Patient Records
regulations, 42 CFR Part 2,

That the Agency is not a “covered entity” as defined by the Department of
Health and Human Services Regulations entitled “Standards for Privacy of
Individuaily ldentifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
implementing the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1896 (HIPAA); (the HIPAA Regulations).

That the Agency shall never possess treatment or maintain any
“individually identifiable health information” or transmit “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

The Program agrees to:

1.

Upon request, provide the Agency or other parties authorized with client
records for those clients provided services through the Local Government



Division DWI| Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome
monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

2. if applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Heaith Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
"Standards for Privacy of individually |dentifiable Health Information®, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

3% Report or transmit data to the Agency that deletes and contains no
“individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

Executed this day of 20

Rick Lopez, Director County Commissioner
Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division

DWI Program

Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 203 Date
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501










Kathy Holian
ymmissioner, District 4

Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, District 1

Liz Stefanics
wnmmissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller

Miguel Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya

Commissioner, District 3 County Manager
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 11, 2015
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Adam Leigland, Public Works Department Director \”’.1,\"“ i
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager gt
ITEM AND ISSUE: BCC Meeting February 24, 2015
Resolution 2015 - A Resolution Authorizing the County to Enter Into Grant Agreement

14-1699 to Plan, Design and Construct Improvements to the Water System in Chupadero in
Santa Fe County in the Amount of $100,000 and Authorizing the County Manager to Sign the
Agreement and Designating Person(s) Who Are Authorized to Sign and Request
Reimbursement Requests and Act as a Point of Contact for the Grant Agreement. (Public
Works/Adam Leigland)

SUMMARY:

The purpose of this resolution is to get authorization to enter into Grant Agreement 14-1699 to plan,
design, and construct improvements to the water system in Chupadero in Santa Fe County, to
authorize the County Manager to sign the agreement and designating person(s) who are authorized
to sign and request reimbursement and act as a point of contact for the Grant Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

Santa Fe County received $100,000 in the 2014 Legislative Session to plan, design, and construct
improvements to the water system in Chupadero in Santa Fe County. Santa Fe County is in the
process of receiving the ownership and operation of the Chupadero Mutual Domestic Water
Consumers Association. The Utilities Division of the Public Works Department is in the process of
designing repairs and upgrades to the existing distribution piping, water meters, storage tank and
water supply to ensure the systems can be properly operated and maintained.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 + 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



ACTION REQUESTED:

Public Works is requesting approval of a resolution authorizing the County to enter into Grant
Agreement 14-1699 in the amount of $100,000, authorizing the County Manager to sign the
agreement, and establishing persons for contact and reimbursement purposes.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



SANTA FE COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO ENTER INTO GRANT
AGREEMENT 14-1699-STB FOR IMPROVEMENTS THE CHUPADERO
WATER SYSTEM IN THE AMOUNT OF $100,000; AUTHORIZING THE

COUNTY MANAGER TO SIGN GRANT AGREEMENT 14-1699-STB;
DESIGNATING PERSONS WHO ARE AUTHORIZED TO SIGN AND
REQUEST REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTS AND ACT AS A POINTS-OF-
CONTACT FOR GRANT AGREEMENT 14-1699-STB

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners (“BCC”) desire to enter into a
Grant Agreement 14-1699-STB with the State of New Mexico Environment Department;
and

WHEREAS, the Agreement is identified as Special Appropriation Project 14-
1699-STB Grant Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Grant Agreement is to make improvements to the
Chupaderc Water System.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners of Santa Fe County hereby authorizes:

1. Katherine Miller, Santa Fe County Manager, to enter into and execute Grant
Agreement 14-1699-STB on behalf of Santa Fe County for this project.

2. Erik H. Aaboe, Project Development Director and Carole H. Jaramillo, Budget
Administrator, or his/her successors are the Official Representatives who are authorized
to sign and request reimbursement requests and act as a single points of contact
concerning all matters related to Grant Agreement 14-1699-STB.

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED this day of
2015.

SANTA FE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Robert A. Anaya, Chair

ATTESTATION:

Geraldine Salazar Date
County Clerk



Approved as to form

CotlasiocC . oosorr
Gregory S. Shaffer Date

County Attorney

Finance Department

o 1 1 Ak s
Teresa C. Martinez \‘j\ Date

Director

(%]



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
14-1699-STB

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of R
20__, by and between the Department of Environment, Harold Runnels Building, Room $-2072,
1190 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505, hereinafter called the “Department” or
abbreviation such as “NMED”, and Santa Fe County, hereinafter called the “Grantee”. This
Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2014, Chapter 66, the Legislature made an appropriation to
the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to
this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the
grant of, funds from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, NMED is empowered pursuant to Section 74-1-6 B, NMSA 1978 to
contract in its own name,

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations
contained herein, the parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE]. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION

DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

14-1699 (8100,000) APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: June 30,2018

Laws of 2014, Chapter 66, Section 16, Paragraph 107, one hundred thousand dollars (3100,000),
to plan, design and construct improvements to the water system in Chupadero in Santa Fe
county.

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed the appropriation amount one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000) (the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public
Places (“AIPP amount™)', if applicable, zero (50), which equals one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000) (the “Adjusted Appropriation Amount™).

' The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equel o one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000),
whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one
hundred thousand dollars (S100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978,
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In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined
herein and/or the purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding
appropriation language in the laws cited above in this Article I{A), the language of the laws cited
herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the
information contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this
Agreement as the “Project Description.” Attachments A and B set forth additional or more
stringent requirements and conditions, which are incorporated by this reference as if set forth
fully herein. If Attachments A and B impose more stringent requirements than any requirement
set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachments A and B shall
prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number
in all correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including,
but not limited to, Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope
of the Project Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the
Department has issued and the Grantee has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to
Reimburse? Grantee (hereinafier referred to as “Notice of Obligation™). This Grant Agreement
and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced Adjusted Appropriation
Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or
before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods
have been delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the
Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted

Appropriation Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts

stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and

accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this

Article lI(A); and

(iii)The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the Grantee’s legal procurement and
execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or
vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of
tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as

“Third Party Obligations”; and

(iv)The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the
procedures set forth in Article IX of this Agreement ;

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or
licensed to or operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

? “Reimburse™ as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the
provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee,
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a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with
law; or
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve of the transaction, the Department
must approve of the transaction as complying with law.
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or aperating agreement being approved pursuant to
subparagraph (a) or (b) above, the Department may, in its discretion and unless
inconsistent with New Mexico State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the
Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the
sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible, such as plan and design
expenditures; and
(vi)The Grantee's submittal of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments
thereto (including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the
Grantee's receiving of a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement as follows:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party
Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as
possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the
Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party
Obligation prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the
expenditure, it is solely responsible for such expenditures.

¢. The Department may, in its absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only
obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or
before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date., The cwrent Notice
of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 4.

d. The date the Department sends, by mail or email, the Notice of Obligation is
the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date,
the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice
of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party
begin work.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide
all necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee
shall finance its share (if any) of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project
Description.

D. Unless specifically ailowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse
Grantee for indirect Project costs.
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ARTICLE HI. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this

Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee and the Department hereby designate the persons listed below as their official
representative concerning all maftters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: S anta Y:o_ Q.E) U At 9 Grantee:

Name: T Pﬁa}ﬂo e N Name:
Title:_@%s.c}_&y_dlgmﬁ_{l@f‘ Title:

Address: 20 Qo 3 Zbi 5% M %2304 Address:

Email: caooe (Qsm (o Coun %‘Qﬂ.@h}imaﬂ
Telephone: (F\C)S\ 4% - L3.6%

Fax. (80%) Ct‘lsa 9€L9 FAX:

mne
Poie o e\
W v, <
Q%gg:’.f‘_@g% 3n’mPe eoClSC\DuMH Qov
Telephone: LE)OS\ Qa5 -bs lLa

(5_05\/ q9a -

Department: ___ NMED
Name: _Andrea Telmo

Title:_Project Manager, Construction Programs Bureau
Address: _Harold Runnels Bldg. Room S-2072, PO Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502

Email: andrea.telmo(@state.nm.us

Telephone:_(503) 222-9512

FAX:_(505) 827-2837

-9¢L9

The Grantee's designee shall have authority from Grantee to request disbursements. The
Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by facsimile, email, or regular
mail. In the case of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the
date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall
first occur. In the case of facsimile transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given
and received on the date reflected on the facsimile confirmation indicating a successful
transmission of all pages included in the writing. In the case of email transmissions, the notice
shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of

email.
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ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE. TERM, EARLY TERMINATION

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes = date by which Project
funds must be expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this
Agreement as the “Reversion Date.” Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement
shall be effective as of the date of execution by the Department. It shall terminate on June 30,
2018 the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date (“Early Termination)
pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be “expended” on or before the Reversion Date and, if
applicable, Early Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not
sufficient for the Grantee to “encumber” the Praject funds on its books on or before the Project's
Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. Funds are “expended” and an “expenditure” has
occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are delivered to and received by the
Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date particular services
are rendered for the Grantee, Funds are nof “expended” and an “expenditure” has nof occurred
as of the date they are “encumbered” by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order
with a third party,

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or
Complete Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement

Early Termination includes:

(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(i)  Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
before the Reversion Date; or

(i)  Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv)  Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited
to, fraud, waste, abuse, conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior 1o the Reversion
Date by providing the other party with a8 minimum of fifieen (15) days’ advance, written notice
of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim
against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(A).

B. Earlv Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient
appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the
performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or
“non-appropriation” includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature:
deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may
choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to Article I and, if that occurs, the
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee
written notice of such termination, as of the effective date of the law making the non-
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appropriation. The Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or
authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby
waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant
to Article V(B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to
Grantee in the Event of Earlv Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s
sole obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth
Article IL.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its absolute discretion, to direct the Grantee to suspend

entering into new and further obligations.

i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written
obligations with third parties upon the date the Grantee receives written notice given
by the Department; and

(ii)  The Department is, upon the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the
Department, suspending issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under
this Agreement; and

(iii)  The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in
accordance with Article VI(D) herein.

B. Inthe event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect
unless or until the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing
the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated
in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lified, the Department will consider
further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to
suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article
VI(A), the Department may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and
implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such
corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure
to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective
action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early
Termination, Article V(A)(iii}. The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any
other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.
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ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in
writing duly executed by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Paper Periodic Reports

In order that the Department may adequately monitor Project activity, the Grantee shall
submit to the Department Paper Periodic Reports for the Project. Paper Periodic Reports sha